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Physical Description, Single Lrothers Youse - page 2
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The growth ¢f the Moravian community nccessitated the construction in
, .. at : . ’ L
1786 of an addition 4% the southern end of the Single Drethers llouse. Like
the original section of the building, the addition is 2 stories high with a
double attic under a gabled rocf. Its massive walls are constructed of over-
sized brick laid in Flemich bcnd. The wain entrance, located in the worthern-
most bay of the five-bay front (cast) facade, is rccessed slightly in an
&
arched surround. Windows-=-six-over-six double-hung sash tcpped by blind

arches-~are evenly spaced across the two flocrs.

o]

The interior of the additicn, like that of the original section, has
smooth whitewashed walls an#ﬁide plank floors; Th%chad stair%all is located
at the northern end of the addition and connccts with Lp corridovs zn the
1763-69 building. The basement contains a large kitchen, two vaulted storage

cellars, and a dining room in wiiich 60 pecople can be seated. Cn the first floor

are the Saall (a meetying and prayer hall) and the office and bedroom occupied

‘ ] . ' . Second 3 .
by the congregation's business manager. The &??gi flcord and attics concain
additional sleeping quarters.

When leased by 0ld Salem, Inc., from the Moragvian Church in 1760, the

w’
Single Brothers House was being used as a home for widcws and single women.
The exterior of the 1768-69 section had been plastered and covered with
clapboards ahdut 1325, Rows of gabled dormers nad becn installed to light the

attics in both scctions and both front entrances had been covered by scmi-

circular hoods. 1In 1964, using funds provided by local doncrs and information

m

drawn from the archives cf the Mcrgvian cengragaticn, C1ld Sal Iuc, temovod

these later elemeats and restored the building to its appcarance c¢. 1000, Since

that timc , the Single Brcthers louse pPas been raintalned in ercellent condition;

2!
the bascment and first floor are open to the publ;c VHllc une5&§;2¢ fleer and

atties house the addnistrative offico of CLJ Salam, Inc.
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Stateuncnt of Signiflicance, Single Brothers House, Yinstcm-Saler:, i7.C.
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Thoe Single Drothers Youse, a 2-stery gabled-roolod bullding irith deuble
aCCic, séands near the center.of the restored arca of the Meravian congroga-
tion toun of Salem, ncw a part of Winston-Salew, Morth C;folina, The building
was ececled in two stage$ in 1762-82 and 1700. The older (rorihicrn) scction

ticnal Gerwan half-ticber

e

is an cutstanding end criginal exawple of trad

¢4¢ arcThitecture and alse the carliest wajor bullding rovaiuing in taz old

.

own., The later section, characterized by clean linas and fine deta .ling,
&

.

is an excellent enanple of the work of Salew's akilled wascns and carpenters,

Though still cwned by the Scuthern Frevince of the lioravian Chuzch, the
Single Brothers Housa is adminisQZ}red on a long-tern l:zase by C1ld Salem,v
Inc., a non-profit organization foried in 1550 to rehabilitate and prescerve
the historié-buildings and gharacter of tha coangregaiicn towvn o
Restored in 1964 and now in excellent condition, the Single Brothers
open to the public as a museum; a portich of the building serves as the adminis-
trative offices of Cld Salem, Inc. |

Historical Background

Salem, North Carolina, was &&AELE fcunded by tiembers of the Moravidn
religioﬁs group, devout Germanic people who traced their faith to the 15th
century Bohemian martyr John Hus, The new town was to be the center of'the
group's Wachovia settlement, a tract'of nearly 100,000 acres which they had
purchased in the early i750’s from Lord Graﬁviile, last of North Carclind's
Lords Proprictors. Salem was a plannc@, cougregatibn town in which thé,church
held title to all the land and to the wmajor buildangs on it and directed the
economic as well as the spiritual affairs of the resideants.

The tioravians began work on the first building at Salem in 176G and by
1772 had laid out and counstructed the nuclcus of the new community. The
planning and nost of the construction during this period was directed by

Frede tick William Marshall, cne of tha first cf North Carolin'a wastar builders,

.
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@STATE HISTORIC PRESERVATION OFFICER ERTIFICATION

THE EVALUATED SIGNIFICANCE OF THIS PROPERTY WITHIN THE STATE IS:
NATIONAL ____ STATE ‘ LOCAL _____

As the designated State Historic Preservation Officer for the National Historic Preservation Act of 1966 {Public Law 89-665), |
hereby nominate this property for inclusion in the National Register and cemfy that it has been evaluated according to the
criteria and procedures set forth by the National Park Service.
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